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Malave, Erin
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From: Rebecca Hernandez [RHernandez@maschmeyer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE
OUR COPORATION INFORMATION IS AS FOLLOWS:

Gonzalez Carpet, Inc.
Document # P10000052149

Old Address: 1965 SW 67TH Terrace
N. Lauderdale, FL. 33068

New Address: 8891 SW 181" Street
N. Lauderdale, FL. 33068

Please let me know if there is anymore infarmation | need to provide.,

Thanks,

Rebecca Gonzalez
Gonzalez Carpet, Inc.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:31 AM

To: Rebecca Hernandez

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

Please e-mail me with the information needing and update.

Lirin M. Melave

Apwueudients

Birrean of Conmmercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to

continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS

Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rebecca Hernandez [mailto;RHernandez@maschmeyer.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:56 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

OUR CORPORATION NEEDS TO CHANGE ITS ADDRESS. CAN WE FORWARD OUR NEW

ADDRESS TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS? IF NC HOW DO WE GO ABOUT CHANGING THE ADDRESS?
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Rebecca Gonzalez
Accounts Receivable
rlternandez@maschmeyer.com
(561)348-9112 ext. 100

1142 Watertower Road

Lake Park, FL. 33403
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